

## Match Committee Meeting 9/2/10

Present: Donna Nielsen, Lyn Hinton, Linda Ferguson

Apologies: Tony Lewis, Dena Webster

1. Under 18's started 8/2/10. Tigers forfeited to Wingham however will have a team. Tigers also did not provide an umpire  
***Clubs reminded that they need to ensure that that have an umpire for the Under 18 games.***
2. Sharks made a request to the match committee. They have 10 registered players and will require 2 of their under 15's to play up each week. A roster of players was provided *Approved*
3. Team nominations for junior competition required 1/3/2010
4. Recommended that Under 7's and 9's finish with a gala day on the last day of competition – Saturday 28/8/2010
5. The 3-2-1 points are to be decided by umpires. Match Committee reps to talk with the umpires about criteria to use when deciding which player should get them.
6. We need to look at setting up a points system to help with deciding trophy winners at the end of season. *Lyn Hinton to organise*
7. McDonalds have offered us a marquee and the use of water container on game days. *Linda to follow up*

Next meeting 9/3/2010